Details of Pre bid Meeting held at 11:00 Hrs. on 04.03.2022 in the chamber of CGM/JP

Technical bid document Tender no. JP-RUB-Cover Shed, under clause 1.3.15
instruction to tenderers provisioned for Pre bid meeting was held on 04.03.202

was attended by

1. M/s Chetan Construction Co. Mehsana-384002
2. M/s SGB Infta, Jaipur-302017.
3. M/s Pragati construction consultants posted an E-mail requesting clarification.

Clarifications to the queries raised by the prospective bidders are issued as under.

1. Queries Received from M/s Chetan Construction Co.

of part I of chapter III of preamble & general
2 in the chamber of CGM/Jaipur. Conference

S5.N

Tender Provision

Bidders Submission

—

!

Clarification by DFCCIL

1.

As per para 1.3.13(i) (a) of preamble
& General instructions to tenderers
technical eligibility criteria on page
no 30 of technical bid it is written
“Definition of Similar work i.e
Total quantum of supply
[fabrication and erection of
structural steel work executed for
such RUB cover sheds works should
be minimum 1320 MT during last 7
years executed for IR, NHAI, State
Highway, Regional Railway,
Expressway, Airport
(Commercial/Defense), DFCCIL etc.”

As you had mentioned about eligibility criteria in tender
documents but have to inform you that if we see other tenders
from different departments for similar nature of work they
required similar
nature of work as

Any civil engineering work involving fabrication and erection
work of structural Steel or prefabricated structures.

And Have to inform you that this type of Roofing tenders are
coming from since last 2-3 years and
now a days Indian Railways had already included roofing work
with civil work's tenders so that there are not much more
tenders were floated
since last 2-3 years and have to inform you that due to COVID
pandemic since last 2 years and lot of Fluctuations in open
market for purchasing of materials many works were lingered
and not completed in last 12-24 months so that there are not
many companies have similar experience of RUB covering like
you needed for this tender. And Have to inform you that if you
had any doubt
about company's capabilities of doing similar nature of work
you can demand roofing work as an additional experience in
same or any
other work.

It has been clarified that a ]
Corrigendum No. 1 to tender ’
regarding “Technical Eligibility \
Criteria” has been issued and |
uploaded. The same may be ‘
referred, |
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We strongly believe that if Any company fulfills Financial |
Eligibility Criteria like Bid capacity and sum of turnover of [ast 3
years shall be greater than 150 percent of advertised value can
easily have done this project within given time frame.

2. Queries Received from M/s SGB Infra, Jaipur-302017

S.N__ | Particulars | On Page | Bidders Submission | Clarification by DFCCIL |
1 Validity of offer 120 days from the Item nol3 of page | Whereas in para 1.3.8(f) The Validity of offer shall remain valid fora |
date of opening of tender. no 10, clause Tenderer(s) shall keep the offer period of €0 days . Corrigendum No. 1 to f
1.3.70of page no 27 open for a minimum period of 45 tender regarding this is issued. ’
days (in case of two packet system |
of tendering 60 days). Please clarify. |
2. Location/ code of station Page no 18 Please specify location in details. All locations provided in tender |
document. Pl refer page 18-19 of tender |
document _J
3 EMD Page no 27-28 Whereas in para it is mentioned Itis as per GCC 2020 provision on tender |
that it shall be governed by para cost. |
1.3.8(a). Please clarify the amount ‘l
of EMD. ]

4 Stores, sheds ete Page no 59 Land shall be provided by DFCCLat | As per GCC clause25, Contractor has to
free of cost. Please clarify. arrange for sheds, stores houses, and i‘
yards as his own cost. |

5 Work in variation Page no 66 Rates of work in variation are As per GCC clause 42(2), the rates for

' reduced w.r.t quoted amount. |+ variation are specified. [

shall be derived on market rates |
based on para 39.1 page 64. Please

clarify.
6. Increase / decrease in taxes Clause 46 A.3(a) No such formula mentioned in As per GCC clause 46.3(a), the increase |
Page no 70 clause 37 /decrease in taxes is specified.

A Further DFCCIL shall not honour any | Clause 1.5.24, Page STATUTORY INCREASE IN DUT] ES, ] Clause 1.5.24 of special condition of |
claim arising out of any increase in no 99 TAXES ETC shall be reimbursed by Contract is self explanatory , statuary |
any of the prevailing statutory DFCCIL i/c GST. Please clarify, increase in duties, taxes, levies, octroi |
duties, taxes, levies, octroi, etc etc shall not be reimbursed by DFCCIL. |
except GST However, any increase/decrease in GST }

|

shall be payable/deducted accordingly.
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Permanently colour coated
trapezoidal profiled sheets shall be
min. 0.5mm TCT/0.45mm BMT high
tensile zinc aluminium alloy coated
zincalume / galvalume steel sheet
(550 mpa yield strength) having a
coating of mass of 150 gsm zinc-
aluminium coating AZ-150 total on
both sides as per, AS 1397:1993

Clause 2.5.5/ 113,
item no. 16 of
financial Bid price
Schedule page no 7
of financial Bid

In market sheets are available of
345 Mpa. Since qty. is small, they
shall be specially ordered which
become the monopolistic item.
Therefore it is requested to provide
345MPA sheet

Misc SOR items

Eligibility the experience of RUB in
different works

ltem ne. 19 of
financial Bid price
Schedule page no 7
of financial Bid
Clause 1.3.13(i) {a) of
preamble & General
instructions to
tenderers technical
eligibility criteria on
page no 30

Please elaborate.

We have executed work of steel
structure work including galvalume
sheet of requisite tonne required.
Please clarify we are eligible?

3.0 Queries Received from M/s Pragati construction consultants via mail

5.N TTender Provision

Bidders Submission '

It is technical specification for sheets

and can not be compromised or
diluted in the interest of
performance at sjte.

Itis for any items required as per site
requirement, may be executed as
per any SOR item.

It has been clarified that a
Corrigendum No. 1 to tender
regarding “Technical Eligibifity
Criteria” has been issued and

uploaded. The same may be referred.

In the financial bid on pageno 4, atone
place i.e. on top of column 3 it is mentioned
that GST is Including

Clarification by DFcCIL

As per tender GST is to be paid separately. But in the
financial bid on page no 4, at cne place i.e. on top of
column 3 it is mentioned that GST is Including, pls do
necessary corrections.

As per para 1.3.13(i) (a} of preamble &
General instructions to tenderers technical
eligibility criteria on page no 30 of technical
bid it is written “Definition of Similar work
i.e Total quantum of supply ,fabrication
and erection of structural steel work
executed for such RUB cover sheds works
should be minimum 1320 MT during last 7
years executed for IR, NHAI, State
Highway, Regional Railway, Expressway,
Airport (Commercfal/D.efense), DFCCIL etc.”

As per technical eligibility criteria on page no 30 of
technical bid it is written "Definition of Similar work

i.e. Total quantum of supply, fabrication and erection
of structural steel work executed for such RUB cover
sheds works should be minimum 1320 MT during last

7 years executed for IR, NHAI, State Highway, Regional

Railway, Expressway, Airport (Commerciaf/Defense),
DFCCIL etc." Please clarify whether this 1320 MT
requirement is applicable on all contracts individually
or in combination means 3 contracts of 30%, 2
contracts of 40% or 1 contract of 650%.

issued. 7 may be referred.

It has been clarified that a
Corrigendum No. 1 to tender
regarding “Technical Eligibility
Criteria” has been issued and
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Rates to be quoted by Contractor shall ‘|
be excluding GST. GST shall be paid by |
DFCCIL. Corrigendum No. 1 has keen
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uploaded. The same may be referred. t
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